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Susan Fox

From: Robert Peterson <Robert.Peterson@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2015 12:28 PM
To: Georg Eberl
Subject: RE: MP 06_0239 Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure, Genesis Waste Facility – Response to 

Submissions – stormwater
Attachments: RE: Genesis Xero Waste Facility - Eastern Creek Stormwater Management Plan

Georg, 
 
The plan is satisfactory for the proposed works, considering the applicant’s response on our comments (see their 
comments and our response attached). As a result, there is no objections to using the current basins subject to them 
being augmented as required to meet the stormwater performance requirements 
 
Please note that there are long term concerns that of how this area will be managed, as per our comments in the 
attached email, viz: 

•                    Ultimately the stormwater runoff (quality and quantity) from both catchments must be managed 
onsite (i.e. with the Lighthorse boundaries as defined in the LEC decision) Lot 1 DP 1145808. 

•                    While expansion of  the current temporary basins will satisfy the required stormwater 
management outcomes, this is generally not supported as it is not part of the long term solution 
 
This is due to the fact that the applicant wants to use the existing basins to manage the runoff from land within the 
Lighthorse boundaries, on land that is outside of those boundaries. Runoff from the area on which the existing 
basins will be ultimately be managed in the future neighbourhood basin downstream. 
 
Cheers, 
Robert Peterson | Contract Engineer 
Blacktown City Council | PO Box 63 Blacktown  NSW   2148 
Phone:   9839 6297 
robert.peterson@blacktown.nsw.gov.au  
 

From: Georg Eberl  
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2015 12:02 PM 
To: Robert Peterson 
Subject: FW: MP 06_0239 Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure, Genesis Waste Facility – Response to Submissions – 
stormwater 
 
Hi Rob, 
Can we sign this off now for Judy or just forward previous Ok if we already have thanks. 
Regards 
Georg 
 

From: Judith Portelli  
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2015 11:56 AM 
To: Georg Eberl 
Cc: Tony Merrilees; Tony Napoli 
Subject: FW: MP 06_0239 Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure, Genesis Waste Facility – Response to Submissions – 
stormwater 
 
Georg, 
please advise if you have signed off of the Dial a Dump stormwater drainage plan? So we can inform DPE 
ta JUDY 
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From: Jane.Flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Jane.Flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2015 11:24 AM 
To: Judith Portelli 
Cc: georg.erbel@blacktown.nsw.gov.au; David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: MP 06_0239 Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure, Genesis Waste Facility – Response to Submissions – stormwater
 
Hi Judy, 
 
The proponent has sent us emails from council indicating no objection to the Proposed Future Stormwater 
Management Plan (Dwg No. SKC007, Issue 6, dated 26/10/2015). 
 
Could you please confirm (on Council letterhead) that the plan addresses the stormwater drainage comments made 
by Council in its letter dated 9/6/2015, and that Council has no remaining stormwater concerns. 
 
Please contact me if you have any queries. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jane Flanagan 
Senior Planner 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning & Environment 
T: 9228 6416 
jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au 
23‐33 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

From: Holly Palmer [mailto:Holly.Palmer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2015 4:53 PM 
To: Jane Flanagan 
Cc: information-Planning 
Subject: MP 06-0239 Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure, Genesis Waste Facility – Response to Submissions 
 
Hi Jane, 
 
With regard to the above s75W application, please refer to the attached correspondence which contains Blacktown 
City Council’s response to the Proponent’ RtS. 
 
Please advise if you’d also like a hard copy to be posted to you. 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Holly Palmer  
Town Planner  
 
 

From: Jane Flanagan [mailto:Jane.Flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2015 2:45 PM 
To: Holly Palmer 
Cc: Judith Portelli 
Subject: RE: MP 06-0239 Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure, Genesis Waste Facility – Response to Submissions 
 
Holly, 
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We've received the proponent's Response to Submissions (RTS) (please see the first of three attachments; others to 
follow in separate emails). 
 
Could you please provide any comments on the RTS by Friday 5 June 2015. 
 
Please contact me if you have any queries. 
 
Regards,  
 
Jane Flanagan 
Senior Planner 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning & Environment 
T: 9228 6416 
jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au 
23‐33 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

From: Holly Palmer [mailto:Holly.Palmer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 8:56 AM 
To: Jane Flanagan 
Subject: MP 06-0239 - Blacktown Council Response re Proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure at Genesis Waste Facility 
 
Good morning Jane, 
 
With regard to the above s75W application, please refer to the attached correspondence which contains Blacktown 
City Council’s response. 
 
I’ll also post a hard copy  to you. 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Holly Palmer  
Town Planner  
Major Projects  
Blacktown City Council 
P l 02 9839 6134 
F l 02 9831 1961  
W l www.blacktown.nsw.gov.au  
62 Flushcombe Rd, Blacktown 2148  
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